
New petition

From: Plancom
To: Rachael Markle; Steve Szafran; Easton Craft; David Maul; William Montero; Paul Cohen; Lisa Basher; Jack Malek;

 Laura Mork; Miranda Redinger; Julie Ainsworth-Taylor; Susan Chang; Donna M. Moss
Subject: FW: New petition to you: Extend the Hearing for the 145th Subarea by 2 more weeks (9/1) to allow more citizen

 input
Date: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 8:08:40 AM

------------------------------------------- 
From: Shoreline Preservation Society[SMTP:MAIL@CHANGEMAIL.ORG] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 8:08:32 AM 
To: Plancom 
Subject: New petition to you: Extend the Hearing for the 145th Subarea by 2 more weeks (9/1) to allow
 more citizen input 
Auto forwarded by a Rule

 

 

 
City of Shoreline Planning Commission – Shoreline Preservation
 Society started a petition on Change.org and listed you as a decision
 maker. Learn more about Shoreline Preservation Society’s petition and
 how you can respond.

 
City of Shoreline Planning Commission: Extend the
 Hearing for the 145th Subarea by 2 more weeks (9/1) to
 allow more citizen input

 
Petition by Shoreline Preservation Society · Started Aug
 16, 2016

 
This is because of the huge conflict with the extremely popular
 Ridgecrest Ice Cream Social, the same night. Since this event is well
 attended usually, and the people who... Read more

 
View the petition

 
WHAT YOU CAN DO
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1. View the petition

 
Learn about the petition and its supporters. You will receive updates as
 new supporters sign the petition so you can see who is signing and why.

 
2. Respond to the petition

 
Post a response to let the petition supporters know you're listening, say
 whether you agree with their call to action, or ask them for more
 information.

 
3. Continue the dialogue

 
Read the comments posted by petition supporters and continue the
 dialogue so that others can see you're an engaged leader who is willing to
 participate in open discussion.

 
CHANGE.ORG FOR DECISION MAKERS

 
On Change.org, decision makers like you connect directly with people
 around the world to resolve issues. Learn more

 

 
This notification was sent to plancom@shorelinewa.gov, the address listed
 as the decision maker contact by the petition starter. If this is incorrect,
 please post a response to let the petition starter know.

Change.org · 548 Market St #29993, San Francisco, CA 94104-5401,
 USA
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